From : Sandy Stewart/NEWPORT/ONS
To : roger.hallida

CC:

Date Sent : 10/06/2014 18:05:34
Subject : Crime catch-up

Hi Roger

It would be good to have a quick catch-up on crime tomorrow if you're around.

I'd like to pick your brains on whether we need to speak to ] - Ed is too busy and has asked me to
represent him if required.

Cheers

Sandy

Sandy Stewart | Head of Edinburgh Office | UK Statistics Authority |
| Web: http://www.statisticsauthority.gov.uk/
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